Morris Laura

From:

Sent: 16 February 2016 09:59
To: Morris Laura

Subject: Re: Fwd: Record settings.
Attachments: image003.jpg

Sent from my Samsung device

From:

Date: 15/02/2016 16:53 (GMT+00:00)
To: George G's Wine Bar <

Subject: Fwd: Record settings.

Hi George

Following our telephone call please see enclosed the settlngs and recording capac:tv set up by DVS techmcal
department today.

Kind Regards

Richard Sutton !
Scorpion Group Security (Gloucester)
‘Access Control - CCTV Cameras - Intruder Alarms

smgd

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Simon Coggins ' )
Date: 15 February 2016 at 16:50:35 GMT
To:" =~ _

Subject: Record settings.

Hi Richard,

You can see the settings as they have been copied to all cameras.




LI

Video Settings
Channet No. Analog Camera‘l -

Stream Type Main Stream(Normal) «

vides tps Video Stream

Resolution LV T
Bitrate Type Variable I =
Video Quality Medium i

Frame Rale 10 T i
o e Sea T — e

Video Encodng H264 o -

Ceopy to Carmesa

[Z] Select Ali
[TIAt [FIA2 [FIA3 [FIA4 [TIAS [FINS [FIAT [FIAS [FIAS [FIAT0 [FIA1t [FIA12 [FIAY.

| Save |@ Savesucceeded.

(=] () [ [

Technical Support ' www.dvs.co.uk

(]

This email and anv files transmitted with it are private and confidential and are intended salely for the use of the individual or
entity to who ey are addressed, If you have received this email in ervor please notify the sender and delete immediately
front your system. If yvou arc not the intended racipient (s) piease nete that any form of distribution, copying or use of this

communication ar the infermation in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

nening any attachment. DVS Lig canniet accept any

o}

are sirongly recommaended to cairy out your own virus check befora
fiability for any damape sustained as a result of saftware virus infection.




| Disk Calculation Clear

B cChannel(d) X @ Disk Space Given oy
Numbzr : 16 . Constant Bitrate : 364 kbps
st 10 'ms 0 Resolution 1 CFIS33kZ88 | Ercoding : H,264 Disk Space:
2 e TB GB
Recording Time/day:
24 =
Recording Time:




Vidao Settings
Channal No. Analog Camera? =

Shream Type e BasamiEa T

Video Type Video Stream
Resolution 352*268 T
Btirate Type Variable =
o g
Frame Rale o T .
Max. Bitrate s 77T Kops
Video Encoding [V T 7 S

Cmbm T — e e e e e e e 4

Selact Al
AT [FIA2 [FA3 M [TAS [T1A6 [FIAT [FA8 [Z1A0 [ZA10 [TATT FIA12 AT [@A14[ZM15[7A18

{'“ Sae -'I'Savuucceedod.

And the info as copied form the disk calculator;



